ESSEX COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE MANAGER

7551 Court Street - P.O. Box 217 - Elizabethtown, New York 12932
Telephone (518) 873-3332 - Fax (518) 873-3339

Daniel L. Palmer Linda M. Wolf
County Manager Purchasing Agent
TO: All Bidders

FROM: Linda Wolf, CPA, Purchasing Agent
DATE: March 1, 2018

SUBJECT: Addendum #1 Roll Off Container Bid

This Addendum, issued to bid document holders of record, indicates changes and/or clarifications to the
bid documents for the Roll Off Container Bid opening March 7, 2018:

o Exterior welds for side supports do not need to be continuously welded.
e 4'by 2' by 1/2" thick crash plates are okay.
e These will not be used with compaction equipment.

e Please provide an alternate proposal for a 30 day delivery (attached).



ALTERNATE PROPOSAL FOR 30 DAY DELIVERY

agrees to furnish the Essex County Department of
Public Works a total of 3 new and unused Solid Waste Roll Off Containers as per detailed specifications
attached:

(3) 30 Cubic Yard Container: $ eachx3=9%
Year: Make: Model:
Year: Make: Model:
Year: Make: Model:

(3) Container liners (fitted to the above liners)

$ eachx3=§

For the total amount of:

IN WORDS

$ )

IN NUMBERS

The items specified within this specification shall be delivered to Essex County Department of
Public Works in Elizabethtown, New York within 30 days of Notice of Award. Unit delivery shall be
considered in bid award.

Bidder:
By:
Title: Address:

Dated:

Telephone:

Fax:

Social Security/Federal ID No:

END OF ADDENDUM #1



